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HEALTH SYSTEMS AGENCY of Western New York, Inc.

MEMORANDUM

TO: John H. Grant
FROM: Catherine Collins, Coordinator
RE: Attica Family Day, August 12, 1986

Thank you for your invitation to participate in the Attica Family Day. The
attached list contains the names and addresses of the health professionals
who will attend the August 12, 1986 event.

See you on August 12, 1986.

P.S. 1 have a questionnaire to be completed by guests and relatives.



Attendance List:

Edward Wright
95 Franklin Street
Buffalo, New York 14203

Claudia Northington
9 Goulding Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14208

Dr. Barbara Nevergold
2211 Main Street
Buffalo, New York 14214

La Donna Patton, LPN
21 Goulding Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14208

Marcia Jordan, GN
12 Embassy Square
Tonawanda, New York 14223

Lynn Williams
203 Darthmouth
Buffalo, New York 14215

Gerald Freeman, RN
54 Comstock
Buffalo, New York 14215

Barnetta Roberson
25 Beverly Road
Buffalo, New York 14208

Dr. Noma Roberson
25 Beverly Road
Buffalo, New York 14208

Catherine Collins, RN
102 Wesley Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14214

Renee Fisher
181 London Street
Buffalo, New York 14214

Jacqueline Rushton
357 Roslyn Avenue
Buffalo, New York 14215

Cheryl Hill, RN
111 Martha
Buffalo, New York 14205

Krist Duszyski, SN
142 Harvey Drive
Lancaster, New York 14086

Eugenia Washington
1001 Humboldt Parkway
Buffalo, New York 14208

Sandra Courtney
1001 Humboldt Parkway
Buffalo, New York 14208

Warren Galloway
Education Department

Roswell Park Memorial Institute

666 Elm Street
Buffalo, New York 14263
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